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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 5:25 PM

To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: PRI Arrangement for GBF 4456 L ; MT/1066780-001
Attachments: PRI Arrangement.pdf

Dear LKK,

Please follow-up to survey the vehicle as it was assigned to you before.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Motor Department

T +65 6430 7902
WWW_INCOMe. Com. S8

(' |nC0 At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Pedormance, Growlh,
T "

y it Innovation and Impact, These attributes reflect what we promise Wﬂ
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplity yc
- T+ d
m Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 11:48 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg; MT5urvey <M TSurvey@income.com.sg>; mtreg@income.com.sg; NTUC Income Motor
Dept <motor@income.com. sg>

Subject: PRI Arrangement for GBF 4456 L

Hi All,

Kindly arrange PRI to survey the said vehicle as follows:
Our Client — GBF 4456 L

Your Insured = SFK 3721 D

DOA-11/10/2019

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Shanelle Lim



RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & G5T Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit
#02-24, Singapore 415875

Mohbile: +65 9187 B0&4 | Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Emall; enguiry@ricotl.com

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the

recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 11:42 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PRI Arrangement for GBF 4456 L ; MT/1066780-001

DIC is Thio Tse Kiat**

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 11:39 AM

To: MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: PRI Arrangement for GBF 4456 L ; MT/1066780-001

Dear Sir/Madam,

May | know who is officer-in-charge of above mentioned.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; siewsei@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S({4080373)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 11:19 AM

To: 'MTSurvey' <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: PRI Arrangement for GBF 4456 L ; MT/1066780-001

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5(408933)

From: MTSurvey [mailto:MTSurvey @income.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 5:25 PM
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Mew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Get More Cash for Your Car, Post an Ad Today
Receive a higher selling price by selling your car yoursalf.
Advertise it for sale at just $58, list till sold.

Post an Advertisement VALU
Sell & yourself! Advertsse o at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

HOTLINE: 6741 9997

2 vehicles Taoyota Regius N L3
Price Any price Depre Any depre Reg Data 2016 W 2016 Eng Cap Any o Weh Type All byoes
Fuel ..b;lr_ Fusal - = '_ Mileage Any oMY Any Gear Iw_{.ea_r Ed Past Owners Ay
Category Al categaries Schame A0 schames Dealer Any Dealer ¥ | Location Ay Status  Available
Mo B Model Price Depraciation Rieg Date Eng Cap Mileage eh Type
Toyota Regius Ace 3.04 551,800 §7880 fy 18-May-2016 2,962 oC 51,229 km Van

Fuel Type: Digsal
[ Owenar. Ganuine Love Mieage) Miace Auto 5 Door! Guaranteed The Best Condibon! High Loan Availabie! As Good As Brand Mew Vehce,
Do Nat Hestate To WhatsApp O Call Qur Friendly Sales Consultant For More [nformation!

Oyl =201 Tags: 116 Toyora Regus, 206 tovom regris. Tovota Regius, tovata regius, Toyvoba, Regrs,
Toyota Regius Ace 3,0M $52,800 57,700 jyr 31-Aug-2016 7,587 cx 100,800 km van
Fuel Type: [hese
1 Creurer, Full Loan Trade In 'Welcome, Please Call Us Mow For Vewing! Call Lis Now!
ABEWIN { [994) Phe Lid
Prghed 7 'y H 1 4 e ] o
Make B Model Price Depraciation Reg Data Eng Cap Mileage eh Type
For old sdvertisements, vsaw Expirad ads
Home  Mew Cars Used Cars  Sell My Car  Directory  Products  Insurance  Article  Forum  Resources

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights resensed,

Resources

FOR MONEY

viewW Qur cars
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Caunt:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility;

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 22 Oct 2019

Business
72K

GBF4454L

Mo

22 0ct 2017
TOYOTA,

REGIUS ACE DX 3.0 M
White

2014
1KD2607788
KDH2010195320
$30,819.00

21 0ct 20156

21 0ct 2016

0

$1,541.00

Mo

%0.00

20 Oct 2026

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

4426500
£320,952.00
£30,952.00

~
_' |_._-i A =
|



AT 219136100 ¢ Yaw Ten Aulomabile Tech Ple Lid - Kaki Bubkit
ENTRY DATE & TME: 1411003 G 15:21
SUEMITTED BY Toh Led Ming

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepreseniation or withoiding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy liability

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an atmiss

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Pelice for investigation.

&. This reporl will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemeni

archiving and that copies of this repart will, fr a fee, be made avaitable upon application by interested parlies

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and o

alaresakd

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
= sured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No
Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
14/10/2019 15:21
11/10/2019 18:00
CANBERRA LINK TOWARDS SEMBAWANG WAY
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
GBF4456L

MING XIN TRADING (1997)
52858792K
SALES@MIA.COM.SG

OFFICE-B5525955

TOYOTA
TOYOTA REQRUS ACE

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
slnsurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

FPolicy Mumber

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

5085187 163-02

TOH KIAN TENG
S0809728C

15/03/1950

OUTDOOR

31/01/2011

8 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-81509182

SALES@MIA.COM.SG

on of policy liability on the part of the insurantce companies
pahicy ¥y

Centre established by the General Insurance Assockation of Singapore (GLA) for

copies of the report being made available

Page 1af 18



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Aas any body injured in the Accident?

.as any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Number of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
-
Jas thera any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

APT BLK 636 YISHUN STREET 61 #03-108

760636
NO
OTHER - DRIVER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO
NO

YES

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SFK3721D

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 16
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Sketch Plan #2
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Rico 60 Auto Services Pre Lid . Blk 8, Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #02-14
Premier @ kaki Bukit Singapore 415875 Email: claimsia ricobll.com

Tel: 6286 6060 . FAX: 6286 T06H)
VECHICLE NUME: GBF 4456 L / ﬁz‘/M

MAKE & MODEL: TOYO l\ HIACE

SERVICES RIIRETHE
TYRE: A/C"
CHASSIS NUM:

2 WS- /ff ’*‘f“’““' ¥

| BPILLAR (RH) @ < , _f?{f*ﬁ’” X
, REXR DOOR (RH) Def — L Yo >
3 REAR DOOR HANDLE (RH) 19y | 1 ¥
4 REAR DOOR HANDL E LOCK CYLINDER (RH) a1 1 e
5| REAR DOOR GLASS MOULDING (RH) | %, 1 Y.
g REAR DOOR INNER LOCK TOP (RH) n X 1 )(
) 'REAR DOOR INNER LOCK BOTTOM (RH) ‘}A-ILKSM‘IV - BN 2?? €0 |
g REARDOOR INNER LOCK CATCH TOP (RH) N1 X JiE _)(
g REAR DOOR INNER LOCK CATCH BOTTOM (RH) s X ) N
o REAR DOOR .‘i.’l.‘?EP_I%R'l'ﬂPiRH.} - _'?]]1 % ERERE N
11 REAR DOOR STOPPER BOTTOM RH) M )L_ ) B9 X
, REAR DOOR SIDE GARNISH TOP (RH) v X 1 X
;3'm~_;.n DOOR SIDE GARNISH BOTTOM (RH) N 5 x i N
| H.R.F.,_nf.m}(m l.\:'?iEf. HANDLE (RH) v - y’\“ | 4 X
15 REAR DOOR INNER HANDLE GARNISH (RH) a1 ¥ BE o
;6 REAR DOOR INNER HANDLE LOCK SWITCH (RH) 4 4 X 1 Y
.' 17 REAR DOOR INNER BOARD (RH) ‘,6__,.,,‘” - B E Q&Ew s
18 'REAR DOOR CHECKER (RH) ~V §ox i X
19 REAR DOOR HINGE (UPPER & L (mgm {(RH) _/avr M~ B | 2 B ¥.
"o REAR DOOR HINGE CENTER (RH) N1 1 Y
", REAR DOOR TRACK TOP (RH) PER" I Y.
37 IRE.-‘\R unng TR_.-\(‘.K B.-‘._".III"TD.\I “_‘_‘f" ?] .1 X |1 ) b
53 REAR DOOR TRACK STOPPER TOP (RH) N X 1 Y
,4 REAR DOOR TRACK STOPPER BOTTOM (RH) NA1x I 4
15_RF;1R Duuﬂnicx “'HEE. SFir[RH} - ?ﬁ ﬂ_\ﬁ - _ 7 _ \}‘
- REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (RH) ML I b
' ;EE_\R DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP (RH) An Y 1 ¥
'3 REAR DOOR STEP PANEL (RH) L I N
HULhFR PANEL (RH) X I %
30 m— AR FF\DLR[HH} 1 5en /ﬂf-'»' -~"'”"_ - | 1 _{' 5@1_{-. 1D e
31 REAR FENDER GLASS (RH) s bt A S | _‘.p_-ﬁ" 19
;5 REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING (RH) v LA ) ¥
| 33'11&,\“ FENDER INNER BOARD (RH) AR B - 1 )(
34 REAR FENDER DOOR . GUIDE (RH) ﬂ_ﬂ j\ - | s | D
35 REAR X FENDER DOOR GUIDE END (RH) nar ) | 1| b,
| ALt _seafale X 1 3¢ |X
?.T.\H. 1..1_.1.“’ PANEL (RH) A1 j( R y
,g FLOOR PANEL [N ! X
49 REAR ABSORBER (RH) AN | ) 4
40 REAR LOWER ARM (RH) a1 % E y 4



41 REAR KNUCKLE (RH) ' o q\{r | _
Iu- AR KNUCKLE BEARING (RH) 1 ,] 5(? B -
43 REAR BEARING HUB (RH) My N 1 | e
4 REAR AXLE - Lfl"[ A IR
T -y © SUBTOTAL i_ =
— w7 [LW s
- o Tg?fﬂ = PARTS TOTAL s |
e o R Qry | PRIE |
1 BPILLARSEALANT A LS 12000
2 RE: 'REAR DOOR GLASS SEALANT T an SO | 1 |s 12000
, REAR DOOR GLASS STICKER (RH) 11 % L s 800.00
4 REAR DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS W 32 20 s 20000
¢ REAR DOOR STEP PANEL SEALANT R 1S 12000
5 ROCKER PANEL SEALANT A1 X 1 s 12000
B 7 REAR FENDER GLASS STICKER (RH) - nA X 1S 800.00
| g REAR FENDER SEALANT AN A - 1 s 12000
5 REAR FENDER GLASSSEALANT  © /Mt CO 1S 12000
10 REAR FENDER INNER BOARD CLIPS AT 20 S 20000
11 TAIL LAMP CLIPS A1y - 2 s 4000
1> FLOOR PANEL SEALANT R o LS 12000
SPECIAL NETT TOTAL S 2.880.00
I LABOUR QTY | PRICE |
| T0 RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, CUTWELD, KNOCKSREALIGN /oy 5> ! S 3.000.00
©, TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA Poo 1 s 150000
3 TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 7. I s 25000
| 4 TORNR REAR DOOR GLASS o op LS 40000
< TO RNR REAR FENDER GLASS _ 7 95 1S 400,00
¢ TO RNR UNDERCARRIAGE SYSTEM 11 X 1 s 250.00
, TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT 5o L s 25000
5 TO RNR UPHOLSTERY.GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT PARTS AR 1 s 40000
5 TO RNR DOOR MECHANISM 7 I s 80000
. m_Tﬂ CHECK WIRING LA\DLT L\DT&'L LAMP F[_ \CTID\ ?,.-V? 1 | 5 l‘q"ﬂ‘m
| 11/TORNRTYRE AND WHEEL BALANCING AT 1S 25000
1> TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET , REPROGRAM OR CODING FAULT CODE. A1 % 1 s 40000
13 TO DO WATER LEAK TEST . AAR L s 10000
14 TO CLEAN AND VACUUM GLASSES TO ASSISTWORK LOAD VA X 1 s 35000
= e I
| [ ioftaw TOTAL S 850000
' 2 : GRAND TOTALCOST 11.380.00
- et N QuSOWEN
subizct 1o final approval from |nsurancs j 1 LA}-—;’}{)DD .
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933

TEL:

6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 189607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607 193-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref:

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556

ATTN: THIO TSE KIAT

[N

CS/INC19018774/Uqd3n2
Date: 05-11-2019
Code: INC

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SFK 3721D Veh. Inspected GBF 4456L
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1066780-001 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HAZALYSA BETE IBRAHIM Assign Date 22M10/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA REGIUS ACE DX (M) |c.c 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. KDH2010195320 Colour WHITE
Odometer 137874 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IM ORDER Modification MIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195R15 BRIDGESTOME 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185R15 Y OKOHAMA & mim
L/H Rear Tyre |195R15 YOROHAMA & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/10/2019 Inspect Date / Time 23M0/2019 ( 04:02 PM )
Survey held at RICO B0 AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
B KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4
#02-24 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

iESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

6 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBF 4456L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607 186-R

Page No.1of 3

Qty Description of Parts Condition xE::LT:;?, ?3}1_. Our Ag]:.ustad
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|8 PILLAR (RH) TO REPAIR SEE 54550 -
LABOUR
1|SLIDING DOOR (RH) DISTORTED 1,645.10 1,845.10
1|REAR DOOR HANDLE {RH) (NPA) MOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR DOOR HANDLE LOCK CYLINDER(RH) (MPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR DOOR GLASS MOULDING (RH) (NPA) WNOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR DOOR INNER LOCK TOP (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR DOOR INMER LOCK BOTTCM (RH) DAMAGED / 399.50 399.50
SHORTED
1|REAR DOOR INNER LOCK CATCH TOP (RH) (NPA} MNOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR DOOR INNER LOCK CATCH BOTTOM (RH) (MPA) MOT NECESSARY = &
1|REAR DOOR STOPPER TOP (RH) (NPA) NOT MECESSARY - -
1|REAR DOOR STOPPER BOTTOM (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY = -
1|REAR DOOR SIDE GARNISH TOP (RH) (NPA) NO SUCH PARTS -
1|REAR DOOR SIDE GARNISH BOTTOM (RH) (NPA)} NO SUCH PARTS - -
1|REAR DOOR INMER HAMDLE (RH) (MPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR DOOR INNER HANDLE GARNISH (RH) (MPA} MOT NECESSARY -
1|rEAR DOOR INNER HAMDLE LOCK SWITCH (RH) (NPA)  |[NOT NECESSARY -
1|REAR DOOR INMER BOARD (RH) TORN 28820 288.20
1|REAR DOOR CHECKER (RH) (MPA) MO SUCH PARTS - -
2|REAR DOOR HINGE (UPPER & LOWER) (RH) (NFA) MOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR DOOR HINGE CENTER (RH) (WPA) WOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR DOOR TRACK TOP (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY " -
1|REAR DOOR TRACK BOTTOM (RH) (NPA) MNOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR DOOR TRACK STOPPER TOP (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR DOOR TRACK STOPPER BOTTOM (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
2|REAR DOOR TRACK WHEEL SET (RH) (NPA) MOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (RH) (NPA) NO SUCH PARTS - .
1|REAR DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP (RH) (MPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR DOOR STEP PANEL (RH) (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS/INC18018774/Uqgd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Libi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-8607198-R
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Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wetkshon ':;,..] {d
1|ROCKER PANEL (RH} (NPA} TO REPAIR SEE -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER (RH) BENT / DENTED 1,645.10 1,645.10
1|REAR FENDER GLASS (RH) SHATTERED 855.10 855.10
1|REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING (RH) (NPA] NO SUCH PARTS -
1|REAR FENDER INNER BOARD (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR FENDER DOOR GUIDE (RH) (NPA) MOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR FENDER DOOR GUIDE END (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - g
1|TAIL LAMP (RH) (SCRATCHED) WNOT COMSISTENT 34820 -
WITH THE IMPACT
1|TAIL LAMP PANEL (RH) (NPA) NMOT NECESSARY - .
1|FLODR PAMEL (NPA) TO REFAIR SEE - &
LABOUR
1|REAR ABSORBER (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR LOWER ARM (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - .
1|REAR KNUCKLE (RH) (NPA} NOT NECESSARY -
1|REAR KNUCKLE BEARING (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY . L
1|REAR BEARING HUB (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - A
1|REAR AXLE (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY . .
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,431.68 -1,208.25
429502 3,624.75
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|B PILLAR SEALANT (SHN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|REAR DOOR GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 50.00
1|REAR DOOR GLASS STICKER (RH) (SN) MOT MECESSARY A00.00 -
20|REAR DOOR INMNER BOARD CLIPS {SN) NECESSARY 200.00 30.00
1|REAR DOOR STEP PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 o
1|ROCKER PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|REAR FENDER GLASS STICKER (RH)(SN) MOT NECESSARY BO0.00 .
1|REAR FENDER SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 120,00 50,00
20|REAR FENDER INMER BOARD CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
2| TAIL LAMP CLIPS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
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Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | v chop {gj} s)
1|FLOOR PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
2,880.00 130.00
LABOUR
TO RNR AGCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, CUT/WELD, KNOCK 3,000.00 1,000.00
& REALIGN. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF B PILLAR
(RH), REAR DOOR STEP PANEL (RH), ROCKER PANEL
(RH) AND FLOOR PANEL.
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA. 1,500.00 800.00
TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA. 250.00 80.00
TO RNR REAR DOOR GLASS. 400.00 100.00
TO RNR REAR FENDER GLASS. 400.00 100.00
TO RNR UNDERCARRIAGE SYSTEM. NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 250.00 60.00
TO RNR UPHOLSTERY, GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT ~ |[NOT NECESSARY 400.00
PARTS.
TO RNR DOOR MECHANISM. B00.00 40.00
TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION. 150.00 20.00
TO RNR TYRE AND WHEEL BALANCING. NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET, REPROGRAM OR NOT NECESSARY 400.00
CODING FAULT CODE.
TO DO WATER LEAK TEST. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 .
Tg CEI];I.EAN AND VACUUM GLASSES TO ASSISTWORK  [NOT NECESSARY 350.00 :
LOAD.
8,500.00 2,200.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,675.02 5,054.75
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)

Report Ref Mo, CS/INC18018774/Uqd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Report is mada sobely for the wse snd Banafit of tha Client named on tha lront pages of this Report.

Regort. in whols or in part. dess sc at his or her cwn risk,




